CCoA Legislative Advocacy Committee Meeting



California Commission on Aging February 18, 2025: 4:00 PM to 5:30 PM PDT 2880 Gateway Oaks Drive, Conference Room 380, Sacramento, CA 95833

Meeting Details:

https://zoom.us/j/97767003670?pwd=y7hX7paYBvR7R3SGxakEGpMsZZbRV3.1

Meeting ID: 977 6700 3670

Proposed Agenda

Marcy Adelman, Co-Chair

Debbie Meador, Co-Chair

Committee Members

David Campos, Erika Castile, Joe Cislowski, Tim Perry, and Ellen Schmeding

- 1. Call to Order, Roll Call, Establish Quorum
- 2. Approve Agenda
- 3. Public Comment

During public comment, the Committee may not discuss or take action on matters not on the agenda, except to decide whether to place the matter on the agenda of a future meeting. Committee members may ask questions for clarification purposes. In the interest of time, the Committee requests that speakers limit their comments to no more than two minutes.

4. Presentation: Mark Stivers, Director of Legislative and Regulatory Advocacy with California Housing Partnership: "California's Roadmap Home 2030."

5. Legislative Engagement Overview & Update:

- **A.** January 21st 3rd Annual: Aging & Disability Issues: What Legislative Staff Need to Know for 2025: recap
- B. March 12th Convene Legislative Lunch and Walk the Capital Halls: update

6. Sponsored Bills Update

- **A. Bagley-Keene Act:** Extend the 2026 sunset date or seek to remove the sunset making 2023 amendments ongoing to maintain the Extend Flexibilities for Hybrid and Virtual Meetings.
- B. LGBTQIA+ Older Adult Survey Findings-related bill Training for IHSS care providers.
- C. Community Care Expansion- Amend Welfare and Institutions Code, Section 5830 to clarify that counties may use Prop 1 funds for housing interventions, including capital projects for adult and senior care facilities serving Supplemental Security Income/State Supplementary Payment SSI/SSP recipients.

7. Sponsored Budget Requests Update:

- A. Housing and Disability Advocacy Program (HDAP) Funding request onetime only money for five years of program support.
- **B.** Community Care Expansion Program (CCE) Funding request one-time only money for five years of program support.
- C. HomeSafe Co-Sponsoring as partners with Senior Services Coalition.
 Funding request one-time money of program support.

8. Bills For Consent Agenda:

For bills listed under the Consent Agenda, staff have determined that the Commission previously took a position on a similar bill in a previous legislative session. Staff recommend the Commission's prior support position, unless a member objects. Any member may request to remove a bill from the Consent Agenda, in which case it will be moved to Item 9 – Bills for Consideration.

- A. AB 92 (Gallagher) Patient Visitation
- B. AB 259 (Rubio) Open meetings: local agencies: teleconferences
- C. <u>AB 315</u> (Bonta) Medi-Cal: Home and Community-Based Alternatives
 Waiver
- D. Vote

9. Bills for Consideration with Staff Recommendations

The bills listed for consideration will be individually summarized by staff after which members will discuss, ask questions, provide comments, and vote.

- A. AB 20 (DeMaio) Homelessness: Housing First
- B. <u>AB 83</u> (Pacheco) Department of Financial Protection and Innovation: elder abuse prevention plan
- C. <u>AB 251</u> (Kalra) Elders and Dependent Adults: abuse or neglect
- D. <u>SB 9</u> (Arreguin) Accessory Dwelling Units: owner-occupant requirements
- E. <u>SB 242</u> (Blakespear) Medicare supplement coverage: open enrollment periods
- F. Vote
- 10. Public Comment
- 11. Adjourn